To

Dr. Ramanand Bhakar
Divisional Forest Officer (DFO)

Dausa

Subject: Diversion of forest land for Development of 8 lanes (Greenfield Highway) from
Haryana- Rajasthan Boarder (Ch. Km 79.394) near Firozpur Jhirka village to Itawa village (Ch. Km
284.000) Section of NH-148N (Total length 204.606 Km), Under BHARATMALA PRIYOJANA Lot-
4/Pkg-4 in the state of Rajasthan.

Dear Sir,

In reference to EDS rose vide your letter no. 4085 dated 05.09.2019, the point wise compliance
is given below for your reference.

Forest Proposal no FP/RJ/ROAD/36182/2018, Forest area required for diversion - 27. 6396 ha
A- Compliance of EDS Dated 05-09-2019 is as Follows:
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Place: Sawai Madhopur
Date: 06/10/2019

Jayati Tatawat
Manager Tech
NHALI -PIU, Sawai Madhopur



https://www.google.com/contacts/u/0/#contact/3cd1774c0a9e2d27

